
  

  
 

 

 

 

 

City Council Meeting  

City Council Chambers 

145 West Broad Street 

Spartanburg, SC  29306 

Monday, January 28, 2019 

5:30 p.m. 

 

 

                                                                      

I. Moment of Silence 

  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 14, 2019 City Council Meeting 

 

IV. Approval of the Agenda of the January 28, 2019 City Council Meeting 

 

V.  Public Comment 
 *Citizen Appearance forms are available at the door and should be submitted to the City Clerk 

 

VI.  Ordinances 

 

  A.  Authorizing and Providing for the Issuance and Sale of a Not    

  Exceeding $3,000,000.00 Aggregate Principal Amount     

  Federally Guaranteed Note of the City of Spartanburg South    

  Carolina Pursuant to Section 108 of the Housing and     

  Community Development act of 1974, as Amended, and     

  Section 6-1-30, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as    

  Amended; the Application of the Proceeds of Said Note to    

  Provide Financing for the Northside Commons Project; the    

  Entering into of Certain Covenants and Agreements and the    

  Execution and Delivery of Certain Instruments Relating to the    

  Issuance of the Aforesaid Note, Including a Contract for Loan    

  Guarantee Assistance Between the City and the Secretary of    

  Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”); Appropriating    

  Funds to Pay Certain Fees to HUD; and Other Matters in    

  Connection with the Foregoing (First Reading)     

  Presenter: Martin Livingston, Neighborhood Services Director 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

CITY OF SPARTANBURG 
                                          SOUTH CAROLINA 

As required by the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Spartanburg will provide interpretive services for the City Council 

Meetings. Requests must be made to the Communications & Marketing Office (596-2020) 24 hours in advance of the meeting. This is a 

Public Meeting and notice of the meeting was posted with the Media 24 hours in advance according to the Freedom of Information Act. 

 

 

 

 

 



  

* Non-Agenda Items 

  City Code Sec. 2-57. Citizen Appearance. Any citizen of the City of  Spartanburg may speak at a regular meeting on any matter   

  pertaining to City Services and operations germane to items within the purview and authority of City Council, except personnel  

  matters, by signing a Citizen’s Appearance form prior to the meeting stating the subject and purpose for speaking. No item  

  considered by Council within the past twelve (12) months may be added as an agenda item other than by decision of City  

  Council. The forms may be obtained from the Clerk and maintained by the same. Each person who gives notice may speak at the  

  designated time and will be limited to a two (2) minute presentation. 

 

 *Agenda Items 

  City Code Sec. 2-56. Addressing Council, Comments or Remarks to Council on Agenda Items Not Requiring Public Hearing. On    

  agenda items not requiring a Public Hearing, please provide to the City Clerk prior to the opening of the meeting, your desire to  

  speak on an agenda item. Remarks shall be limited to five (5) minutes and total remarks on any agenda item shall not exceed  

  twenty (20) minutes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 B. Ordinance Accepting the Property Owned by Susan E. Yeomans & Deanne  

  Yeomans, Trustees, Property Owners, Under Contract to be Purchased by  

  Rick Thoennes, Manager on Behalf of Hotchkiss Development Group, LLC,  

  Proposed Buyer and Developer, and Being Located at 110 & ‘0’ Franklin  

  Avenue, and that Portion of Franklin Avenue Abutting Said Properties, and  

  is Further Identified on Spartanburg County Tax Map as 6-20-03, Parcels  

  090.00 & 089.00 as a Part and Parcel of the City of Spartanburg and   

  Declaring Said Properties Annexed to and a Part and Parcel of the City of  

  Spartanburg (Second Reading) 

  Presenter:  Natalia Rosario, Planner III  

  

VII.  Consent Agenda 

 

 A. Ordinance Accepting the Property Owned by Adam Montgomery and  

  Ronald Montgomery, and Being Located at 1445 Grant circle, and that  

  Portion of Grant Circle Abutting Said Property, and is Further Identified on  

  Spartanburg County Tax Map as 7-13-03, Parcel 041.00 as a Part and Parcel  

  of the City of Spartanburg and Declaring Said Property Annexed to and a  

  Part and Parcel of the City of Spartanburg (Second Reading) 

  Presenter:  Natalia Rosario, Planner III 

 

VIII. Other Business 

 

 A. Update Presentation from Spartanburg Housing Authority 

  Presenter:  Reggie Barner, Interim CEO of SHA 

 

 B. Boards and Commissions – Airport Advisory Board 

  Presenter:  Connie McIntyre, City Clerk    

 

IX. City Council Updates 

 

X. Adjournment 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City Council Agenda 
Page Two – January 28, 2019 



  

 

          
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

III.  



1 

 

  
City Council Meeting  

City Council Chambers 

145 West Broad Street 

Spartanburg, SC  29306 

Monday, January 14, 2019 

5:30 p.m. 

 

(These minutes are subject to approval  

at the January 28, 2019 City Council meeting.)      

 

 City Council met this date with the following Councilmembers present: Mayor Junie 

White, Mayor pro tem Jerome Rice, Councilmembers Erica Brown, Sterling Anderson, 

Alan Jenkins, Ruth Littlejohn and Jamie Fulmer. City Manager Chris Story and City 

Attorney Robert Coler were also in attendance. Notice of the meeting was posted with the 

Media 24 hours in advance according to the Freedom of Information Act. All City Council 

meetings are recorded for a complete transcript. 

                                                                      

I. Moment of Silence - observed 

  

II. Pledge of Allegiance - recited 

 

III. Approval of the Minutes of the December 10, 2018  and December 19, 2019 City 

Council Meetings – Councilmember Jenkins made a motion to approve the minutes as 

received. Councilmember Littlejohn seconded the motion, which carried unanimously 7 

to 0. 

 

IV. Approval of the Agenda of the January 14, 2019 City Council Meeting –  

Councilmember Brown made a motion to approve the agenda as received. Mayor pro 

tem Rice seconded the motion, which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

 

V.  Public Comment - None 
 *Citizen Appearance forms are available at the door and should be submitted to the City Clerk 

 

VI.  Recognition of City of Spartanburg Retirees 

  John Moreton – Storm Water Department 

  Sgt. Timothy Garner – Fire Department 

  Captain Heath Henderson – Fire Department 

  Presenter:  Mayor Junie White 

 Mayor White presented retirement awards to each of the retirees. 

 

VII. Election of 2019 Mayor Pro Tempore 

 Presenter:  Mayor Junie White 



2 

 

 Councilmember Anderson made a motion to elect Councilmember Alan Jenkins as 

 Mayor pro tempore for 2019. Councilmember Littlejohn seconded the motion, which 

 carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

  

VIII.  Public Hearings 

 

 A. Ordinance Accepting the Property Owned by Adam Montgomery and  

  Ronald Montgomery, and Being Located at 1445 Grant circle, and that  

  Portion of Grant Circle Abutting Said Property, and is Further Identified on  

  Spartanburg County Tax Map as 7-13-03, Parcel 041.00 as a Part and Parcel  

  of the City of Spartanburg and Declaring Said Property Annexed to and a  

  Part and Parcel of the City of Spartanburg (First Reading) 

  Presenter:  Natalia Rosario, Planner III 

 Ms. Rosario presented the item to Council as follows: 

               “Staff received a request for Annexation Agreement Covenant and Restriction  

  from Adam Montgomery and Ronald Montgomery, owners of 1445 Grant Circle  

  for annexation of the property into the City of Spartanburg on December 17,  

  2018.  Because this property will be zoned R-15, Single Family Residential upon  

  Annexation, there is no need to obtain zoning designation by the Planning   

  Commission.  

  Since the parcel is contiguous to the City Limits, the property owner has   

  submitted an annexation petition under the 100 percent Petition and Ordinance  

  method.  Since the zoning designation for the contiguous parcel is R-15, Single  

  Family Residential; Staff is requesting Council to designate the parcel as R-15. 

  ACTION REQUESTED: Staff recommends that the City Council take the   

  following actions: 

 a) Approve the Annexation Agreement Covenant and Restriction of 1445 Grant   

     Circle (TMS#7-13-03-041.00). 

 b) Designate the zoning for this property as R-15 (Single Family Residential)   

      upon annexation. 

  BUDGET AND FINANCE DATA: The parcel will generate property tax after  

  annexation.  Additional service costs will be minimal.” 

  Mayor White opened the public hearing asking if there was anyone to speak in  

  opposition to the proposed annexation ordinance. Hearing none, he asked if there 

  was anyone to speak in favor of the proposed annexation ordinance. No one came 

  forward. 

  Mayor pro tem Jenkins made a motion to close the public hearing.   

  Councilmember Rice seconded the motion, which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

  Mayor pro tem Jenkins made a motion to approve the annexation ordinance as  

  presented on first reading. Councilmember Rice seconded the motion, which  

  carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

 

 B. Ordinance Accepting the Property Owned by Susan E. Yeomans & Deanne  

  Yeomans, Trustees, Property Owners, Under Contract to be Purchased by  

  Rick Thoennes, Manager on Behalf of Hotchkiss Development Group, LLC,  

  Proposed Buyer and Developer, and Being Located at 110 & ‘0’ Franklin  



3 

 

  Avenue, and that Portion of Franklin Avenue Abutting Said Properties, and  

  is Further Identified on Spartanburg County Tax Map as 6-20-03, Parcels  

  090.00 & 089.00 as a Part and Parcel of the City of Spartanburg and   

  Declaring Said Properties Annexed to and a Part and Parcel of the City of  

  Spartanburg (First Reading) 

  Presenter:  Natalia Rosario, Planner III 

  Ms. Rosario presented the item to Council as follows: 

  On Thursday, December 20, 2018, The Planning Commission held a public  

  hearing and reviewed an annexation and zoning designation request submitted by  

  Rick Thoennes, Manager, on behalf of Hotchkiss Development Group, LLC,  

  proposed Buyer/Developer, on behalf of Susan E Yeomans and Deanne Yeomans, 

  Trustees, Owners to annex parcels #6-20-03-090.00 & 089.00 into the City of  

  Spartanburg and to zone said parcels as R-6 PDD: General Residential Planned  

  Development District upon annexation, in order for proposed Buyer/Developer to  

  construct a multi-family apartment development consisting of twelve, three-story  

  buildings totaling 288 units. The purchase of the property is contingent upon the  

  zoning designation being approved.   

 

  On Thursday, February 15
th

 of 2018, the Planning Commission held a public  

  hearing and reviewed this annexation and zoning request and voted to recommend 

  the request favorably to City Council. At that time the original developer of the  

  project decided not to continue with the development, and the item was pulled  

  from Council’s agenda. At this time a new developer (Hotchkiss Development  

  Group, LLC) has taken on the project and is proposing to move forward with the  

  development.  

 

  The 2004 Comprehensive Plan does not speak on the proposed future use and  

  zoning of this parcel, as it has never been located within City Limits. However,  

  the proposed property is adjacent to single-family homes as well as being   

  bounded by I-26 to the East. 

 

  PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  The request was endorsed 

  by the Planning Commission on February 15, 2018 by a vote of 3 to 1 and on  

  December 20th, 2018 by a vote of 4 to 0.   

 

  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Minutes from the February 15, 2018 and  

  December 20
th

, 2018 Planning Commission Meetings and Staff Reports with  

  attachments are included.” 

  Mayor White opened the public hearing asking if there was anyone to speak in  

  favor of the proposed annexation ordinance. Hearing none, he asked if there was  

  anyone to speak in opposition to the proposed annexation ordinance. The   

  following people came forward to speak against the proposed annexation   

  ordinance: 

  1.  Rebecca Bersaglia – 123 Franklin Avenue 

  2.  Laurie Koszarek – 115 Franklin Avenue 



4 

 

  3.  Kevin Koxzarek – 115 Franklin Avenue. He also read a letter from residents of  

       109 Franklin Avenue, Richard and Patricia Scott, voicing their concerns     

                  against the annexation. 

 Councilmember Rice made a motion to close the public hearing. Mayor pro tem 

 Jenkins seconded the motion, which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

 After a lengthy discussion, Mayor pro tem Jenkins made a motion to approve 

 the annexation ordinance on first reading. Councilmember Brown seconded the 

 motion. The motion passed with a vote of 4 to 3. Mayor pro tem Jenkins, 

 Councilmember Rice, Councilmember Brown, and Councilmember Fulmer voted 

 in favor of the proposed annexation ordinance. Mayor White, Councilmember 

 Anderson, and Councilmember Littlejohn voted against the proposed annexation 

 ordinance.  

 

IX. Consent Agenda 

 

 A. Authorizing and Providing for the Issuance and Sale of a Not    

  Exceeding $3,000,000.00 Aggregate Principal Amount     

  Federally Guaranteed Note of the city of Spartanburg South    

  Carolina Pursuant to Section 108 of the Housing and     

  Community Development act of 1974, as Amended, and     

  Section 6-1-30, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as    

  Amended; the Application of the Proceeds of Said Note to    

  Provide Financing for the Northside Commons Project; the    

  Entering into of Certain Covenants and Agreements and the    

  Execution and Delivery of Certain Instruments Relating to the    

  Issuance of the Aforesaid Note, Including a Contract for Loan    

  Guarantee Assistance Between the City and the Secretary of    

  Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”); Appropriating    

  Funds to Pay Certain Fees to HUD; and Other Matters in    

  Connection with the Foregoing (Second Reading)     

  Presenter: Martin Livingston, Neighborhood Services Director 

            Mayor pro tem Jenkins made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda on second 

 reading. Councilmember Brown seconded the motion, which carried unanimously 7 

 to 0. 

 

X.  Other Business 

 

  A. FY 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 

  Presenter:  Dennis Locke, Finance Director 

                       Mr. Locke introduced David Phillips of Greene Finney, LLP, the city’s external 

 auditors, who reviewed the audit his firm conducted. He informed Council that 

 the city had received the highest rating from their audit. 

 Mr. Locke then reviewed the highlights of the 2018 CAFR with Council. 

 Councilmember Rice made a motion to approve the 2018 CAFR. Mayor pro tem 

 Jenkins seconded the motion, which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

   



5 

 

 B. 2018 Crime Data Review 

  Presenter:  Alonzo Thompson, Police Chief 

 Chief Thompson presented crime data from 2018. (PowerPoint available  upon 

 request.) 

 Council received the report as information. 

 C. Update of Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 

  Presenter:  Robert Coler, City Attorney 

                       Mr. Coler updated Council on the most recent changes to FOIA. 

 Council received the report as information. 

 

XI. City Council Updates - Each Councilmember gave updates on their activities since the    

   last council meeting. 

 

XII. Executive Sessions – Mayor pro tem Jenkins made a motion to adjourn to Executive 

 Sessions for the stated reasons. Councilmember Brown seconded the motion, which 

 carried unanimously 7 to 0.  

 

 A. Executive Session Pursuant to Section 30-4-70 (a) (2) to Discuss Matters  

  Related to the Potential Location of Future Government Facilities 

 

 B.  Executive Session Pursuant to Section 30-4-70 (a) (2) (5) to Discuss Matters  

  Related to the Development of Downtown 

 

 C. Executive Session Pursuant to Section 30-4-70 (a) (1) to Discuss a Personnel  

  Matter 

 Council may take action on matters discussed in Executive Session after exiting 

              Executive Session.  

  

 Council reconvened to regular session. Mayor White stated that discussion was held 

with no decisions made. 

 

XIII. Adjournment – Mayor pro tem Jenkins made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 Councilmember Littlejohn seconded the motion, which carried unanimously 7 to 0. 

 The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

 

 

 

            ___________________________ 

  Connie S. McIntyre, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VI. A  



   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION 
 
 
 

TO: Chris Story, City Manager 

 

FROM: Martin Livingston, Neighborhood Services Director 
      

SUBJECT: Ordinance authorizing the issuance of a note and loan for the CDBG 108 Loan 

Guarantee 

 

DATE: January 28, 2019 

  
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Staff is requesting approval of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of a note and loan for the Community 

Development Block (CDBG) Grant Section 108 Loan Guarantee. In August 2017, the City approved a 

resolution to submit an application to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for a 

CDBG Section 108 loan for the Northside Commons Development. Two public hearings and comment 

period was held prior to the submission of the application for the loan. The Northside Development 

Corporation (NDC), a designate local 501(C)3 non-profit organization is partnering with a for-profit entity 

to develop the Northside Mixed Use development as part of the implementation of the Northside Initiative. 

Northside New Market Mixed use development is a new construction, mixed use development providing 

housing and commercial space in the Northside of Spartanburg.  The development is consistent with the 

Northside Transformation Plan approved by Council on January 26, 2015. The new ordinance repeals the 

previously approved ordinance and adds language for the use of the proceeds of the funds – Section 5 in the 

ordinance. 

 

This project is an economic development project and funding would be provided to a third party borrower, 

a development entity consisting of the Northside Development Group. The City will be pledging 5 years of 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds. The development team will be making scheduled 

payments to repay the Section 108 Loan for a 20 year period. The loan could be repaid earlier than 

scheduled. The developers will be required to pledge additional collateral to secure the City’s investment in 

the project. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED:  

Approval of an ordinance authorizing the City Manager to issue a note and loan guarantee in connection 

with the CDBG Section 108 Loan Guarantee. 

 

 

BUDGET & FINANCIAL DATA:     

$3,000,000 in CDBG Section 108 loan guarantees. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________ 

AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF A 

NOT EXCEEDING $3,000,000.00 AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 

FEDERALLY GUARANTEED NOTE OF THE CITY OF SPARTANBURG, 

SOUTH CAROLINA PURSUANT TO SECTION 108 OF THE HOUSING AND 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1974, AS AMENDED, AND 

SECTION 6-1-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, AS 

AMENDED; THE APPLICATION OF THE PROCEEDS OF SAID NOTE TO 

PROVIDE FINANCING FOR THE NORTHSIDE COMMONS PROJECT; THE 

ENTERING INTO OF CERTAIN COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS AND 

THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN INSTRUMENTS 

RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE AFORESAID NOTE, INCLUDING 

A CONTRACT FOR LOAN GUARANTEE ASSISTANCE BETWEEN THE 

CITY AND THE SECRETARY OF HOUSING AND URBAN 

DEVELOPMENT (“HUD”); APPROPRIATING FUNDS TO PAY CERTAIN 

FEES TO HUD; AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION WITH THE 

FOREGOING.  

WHEREAS, the City of Spartanburg, South Carolina (the “City”) is an incorporated 

municipality located in Spartanburg County, South Carolina, and as such possesses all powers 

and duties granted to municipalities by the Constitution and laws of the State of South Carolina 

(the “State”);  

WHEREAS, the City acting by and through its City Council is empowered under and 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 6-1-30 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as 

amended (the “Code”), to implement the provisions of Title I of the Housing and Community 

Development Act of 1974, Public Law 93-383, enacted by the Congress of the United States and 

as from time to time amended (“Title I”), and to engage in all community development activities 

encompassed therein, including, but not limited to, the application for funds; designation of 

officials for administration of grants; acquisition of eligible property; appropriation of funds for 

eligible projects, property rehabilitation loans, grants and loan guarantees, relocation assistance, 

planning, management and administrative costs; and the execution of all plans, contracts, 

certifications, applications, agreements, indemnities, reports, guarantees and other documents 

required thereby;  

WHEREAS, HUD has indicated its intention to approve the application submitted by the 

City for a loan represented by the issuance the note of the City which will be guaranteed by HUD 

pursuant to Section 108 of Title I in the aggregate principal amount of $3,000,000.00 (the 

“Note”);  

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Note will be used to finance the Northside Commons 

Project; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the regulations of HUD, the borrower of the $3,000,000.00 will 

be the City; however, the liability pursuant to the terms of the Note will be limited by the 



 

2 

security pledged for the payment thereof, which will include grants which have been or will be 

made or for which the City may become eligible under Section 106 of Title I;  

WHEREAS, the City Council has caused to be prepared and presented to this meeting the 

following documents, each to be dated as set forth below or to be dated such other date as may 

be agreed to by the Secretary of HUD and the City, which the City proposes to execute and 

deliver:  

1. The form of the Contract for Loan Guarantee Assistance between the City and the 

Secretary of Housing and Urban Development (the “Contract”), attached hereto; 

and, 

2. The form of Note to be issued by the City, attached hereto; 

WHEREAS, it appears that each of the instruments above referred to, which are now 

before this meeting, is in appropriate form and is an appropriate instrument to be executed and 

delivered by the City for the purposes intended.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City of Spartanburg, South Carolina, as 

follows: 

Section 1. Approval of the Issuance and Delivery of the Note. In order to provide for 

funding for the Northside Commons Project and implement certain provisions of Title I, the City 

Council hereby ratifies, approves, and authorizes, as applicable, the issuance and sale of the Note 

pursuant to the authority granted the City under Section 6-1-30 of the Code. 

Section 2. Approval of the Contract. The form of the Contract, as submitted to this 

meeting and made a part of this ordinance as though set forth in full herein, be and the same is 

hereby approved. The City Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed to execute and 

deliver the Contract with such changes, insertions and omissions as said City Manager 

determines appropriate, said execution being conclusive evidence of such approval; and the 

Clerk of the City is hereby authorized and directed to affix the corporate seal of the City to the 

Contract and to attest the same. 

Section 3.  Approval of the Note. The form of the Note, as submitted to this meeting and 

made a part of this ordinance as though set forth in full herein, be and the same is hereby 

approved. The City Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver 

the Note with such changes, insertions and omissions as said City Manager determines 

appropriate, said execution being conclusive evidence of such approval; and the Clerk of the City 

is hereby authorized and directed to affix the corporate seal of the City to the Note and to attest 

the same. 

Section 4. Appropriation of HUD Fee. Pursuant to the provisions of the Contract, it is 

expected that the City shall pay to the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development a fee equal 

to 2.365% of the $3,000,000 loan amount to offset the credit subsidy cost of the guaranteed loan 

(the “Guaranteed Loan Fee”). The City hereby appropriates funds for the payment of the 



 

3 

Guaranteed Loan Fee to the extent not previously appropriated or included in the City’s annual 

budget. 

Section 5.  Use of Proceeds of Note.  The proceeds of the Note shall be used by the City 

to provide for funding for a portion of the Northside Commons Project.  Such funding may be 

accomplished in the form of one or more loans from the City to Northside Development 

Corporation (or its related entities) as evidenced by one or more promissory notes, loan 

agreements, and other agreements, documents or certifications (collectively, the “Loan 

Documents”) as determined by the City Manager of the City.  The provisions of the Loan 

Documents shall be determined and approved by the City Manager of the City, and the City 

Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver any Loan 

Documents as may be necessary or appropriate, said execution being conclusive evidence of 

such determination and approval; and, if necessary or appropriate, the Clerk of the City is hereby 

authorized and directed to affix the corporate seal of the City to one or more of the Loan 

Documents and to attest the same.   

 

Section 6. Further Acts. The City Manager and the Clerk of the City and any other 

proper officer of the City, be and each of them is hereby authorized and directed to execute and 

deliver any and all documents and instruments and to do and to cause to be done any and all acts 

and things necessary or proper for carrying out the transactions contemplated by this ordinance. 

Section 7. Provisions Severable. The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to 

be severable and if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such declaration shall not affect the 

validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions hereunder. 

Section 8. Repealer. All orders, resolutions, ordinances and parts hereof in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed, and this ordinance shall take effect 

and be in full force from and after its passage and approval. Specifically, Ordinance 2018-12-

604.4-1.14.19 is hereby repealed by this Ordinance and superseded in its entirety; however, all 

acts taken in connection therewith are hereby ratified.  

 

[Execution Page Follows] 

  



 

4 

  Enacted by the City Council of the City of Spartanburg, South Carolina, this ___ day of 

February, 2019. 

 

 

      CITY OF SPARTANBURG, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 

 

 

      __________________________________________  

      Mayor 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

___________________________  

City Clerk 

 

 

First Reading: 

Second Reading: 



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

VIII. A  



    

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

 

TO:  Spartanburg City Council  

 

FROM: Chris Story, City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Update Presentation from Spartanburg Housing Authority 

 

DATE: January 24, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

At your upcoming meeting, Reggie Barner, Interim CEO of the Spartanburg Housing Authority 

will provide an update on their activities and projects. 

 

We look forward to any questions you may have.   

 

 
 



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

VIII. B  



City of Spartanburg  
 SOUTH CAROLINA  

             Boards and Commissions Nominee Form  
            (Please print or type information)  

  

  

  

BOARD/COMMITTEE: ______Airport Advisory Committee_______________________________________ 

  

CITY RESIDENT:  YES __X__  NO ____      SEX:  M     F   RACE: ___White_____________  

  

NAME:_Christian Duane Pelkey_______________________________________________________________  

  

ADDRESS:_216 Yorkshire Drive, Spartanburg SC 29301___________________________________________  

    Street               City, State, Zip Code  

  

BUSINESS PHONE:___N/A__________HOME PHONE:_(864)-308-0912

 EMAIL___chris_pelkey@ryder.com____________________________________________  

  

OCCUPATION:_______Manager of Service Support_____________________________________________  

  

EMPLOYER:___Ryder Truck Rental__________________________________________________________  

  

OTHER VOLUNTEER OR CIVIC ACTIVITIES:___PTO President; Jesse Bobo Elementary School; 

Spartanburg SC 

_________________________________________________________________________________________  

   

WHY ARE YOU INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THIS BOARD? I have several years in Aviation and 

would like to expand my knowledge and possibly share my experience with others; and I would like to be 

further involved in community relations. 

_______________________________________________________________________________________  

 RECOMMENDED BY:__Terry Connorton; City of Spartanburg Website____________________________  

  

DO YOU PRESENTLY SERVE ON OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BOARDS OR COMMISSIONS?  

  

YES ___   NO _X__   IF YES, PLEASE LIST:___________________________________________________  

  

_________________________________________________________________________________________  

        ________01/04/2019_________________  

DATE  

  



 

·         US Air Force Veteran; served from May 1995, until May 2003, Active Duty 

stationed @ Luke AFB AZ; was an F-16 Fuel Systems Journeymen. Then in-

active reserves after honorable discharge.  

 

·         May 1999-December 2009 was commercial aircraft re-fueler for outside 

contract company located at Sky Harbor Airport Phoenix AZ; started as re-fueler 

then promoted up to Operations Manager; have several training and airline 

certifications and awards for on-time performance; most improved; and safety.  

 

·         Served on City of Phoenix safety committee during later tenure with Contract 

Company; several awards and certificates regarding airport safety and security. 

   

·         Also served as fuel systems mechanic for Southwest Airlines and “America 

West Airlines” for 3 years part time; (737, Airbus, 757, CRJ 200,700,900, Dash-8 

and Beech 1900D) 

 

 

·         During the economic downfall of later 2008, and 2009, the airline industry took 

a huge blow; and announced several cutbacks; unfortunately I was chosen to 

relieve my position as operations manager for down-sizing purposes.  

 

 

·         January 2010-June 2011 I was an executive chauffeur; driven several types of 

passenger vehicles; except bus. *Notable experiences; met and associated with 

several high profile people; (entertainment folks to politicians)  

 

·         July 2011-present I am currently a Manager of Service Support for Ryder 

System, Inc.; I troubleshoot breakdowns for class 6, 7 and 8 heavy duty trucks 

and trailers that experience breakdowns over the road. Started as Customer 

Service Coordinator- to Service Manager at 2 locations; heavy duty truck parts 

experience, and mechanical experience.  

 
·         **********Documentation on the above available upon request if needed********** 

 




